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Urgent Return receipt Sign Encrypt Mark Subject Restricted Expand personal&public groups

Fw: A/SLC/169 Proposed Public Utility Installation (Underground Power Cable 
and Pole) and Excavation and Filling of Land at Government Land in D.D. 316L, 
Chi Ma Wan Road near Ham Tin San Tsuen, Lantau (Further Information)
03/06/2021 14:32

From: Wing Ho SZE/PLAND/HKSARG

To: tpbpd/PLAND/HKSARG@PLAND, Denise Man Sze HO/PLAND/HKSARG@PLAND

From: "Cheung, Wai Hung (CLPe)" <whcheung@clp.com.hk>
To: "whsze@pland.gov.hk" <whsze@pland.gov.hk>
Date: 03/06/2021 11:09
Subject: RE: A/SLC/169 Proposed Public Utility Installation (Underground Power Cable and Pole) and 

Excavation and Filling of Land at Government Land in D.D. 316L, Chi Ma Wan Road near Ham 
Tin San Tsuen, Lantau

Dear Mr. Sze,
 
I discussed with Ms. Amy Chu of DSD this morning and a drafted drawing of our proposed 
trench work has been sent to her for comment. Please also find attached the email from 
our applicant who has mentioned the purpose of the electricity supply application for your 
consideration.

Further Information on DSD's comments.pdfFurther Information on DSD's comments.pdf

 
Best Regards
WH Cheung
CLPe Solutions Ltd
Tel: 2678 9146
 
 
Information Classification: PROPRIETARY 專有
 
----- Message from "Cheung, Wai Hung (CLPe)" <whcheung@clp.com.hk> on Thu, 3 Jun 2021 
03:02:13 +0000 -----

To: "asmchu@dsd.gov.hk" <asmchu@dsd.gov.hk>
Subject

:
FW: A/SLC/169 Proposed Public Utility Installation (Underground Power Cable and Pole) and Excavation and Filling of Land at Government Land in D
Ham Tin San Tsuen, Lantau

Dear Ms. Chu,
 
As discussed this morning, our trench excavation will be conducted underneath the U-channel 
such that the U-channel will not be damaged. Please find attached the hand drafted drawing 
for your comment.
 
For your other comments as mentioned below, our response are as below:
Item 3: CLPP will take extreme care when working near the existing drainage and will not 
disturb, interfere with or causing damage to them.
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Item 4: CLPP will not cause any adverse drainage impacts during and after construction to the 
vicinity of the stream course. We will apply consent to DEP and DAFCD.
 
 

 
Should you require any further information, please feel free to contact me.
 
Best Regards
WH Cheung
CLPe Solutions Ltd
Tel: 2678 9146
 
 
Information Classification: PROPRIETARY 專有
 

----- Message from Wendy Ng <wendylhng@gmail.com> on Wed, 2 Jun 2021 03:31:02 +0000 -----

To: "Cheung, Wai Hung (CLPe)" <whcheung@clp.com.hk>
cc: "whsze@pland.gov.hk" <whsze@pland.gov.hk>

Subject
:

Application for Electricity Supply at Lot 1400,1401,1405, 1409 and 1411 in DD 316 Pui O (Case Ref
A/SLC/169)



 Dear Mr. Cheung, 
With regards to my electricity supply application to CLP early in January 2018, I am the 
owner of the lot 1400, 1401, 1405, 1409 and 1411 in DD 316 Pui O. 
The purpose of applying the electricity supply in Lot 1409 is to provide power to irrigate the 
vegetables and fruits growing in Lot 1400, 1401, 1405 and 1411 in DD 316.
My land is used for agriculture purpose. I, my brothers and my sister- in- law go to do the 
farm work every weekend, and my retired uncle and auntie and friends help us to do the 
watering and removing the weed during the weekdays by their hand only with simple tools. 
Without the electricity supply and without using machine, it make the farm work much much 
difficult and hence the plants are very difficult to survive without proper and regular 
irrigation. The crops are easily died  because of drying out.
On my land lots, in this summer, we have grown vegetables like lettuce, hairy gourd, tomatos, 
sugar cane and sweet potatoes; and some fruits trees like papaya, bananas and passion fruits. 
We have been applying very long time for the electricity supply to ease our farm work, we 
truely hope The Planning  Department could grant the permit to CLP for supplying electricity 
on my land.
Many thanks for your kind assistance.
NG Lai Ha
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Similar s. 16 Applications within an area zoned as “Coastal Protection Area” 

on the South Lantau Coast Outline Zoning Plan 

 

Approved Applications 

 

Application No. Proposed Development 
Date of 

Consideration 

Approval 

Condition(s) 

A/SLC/87 
Proposed Public Utility Installation (Submarine 

Telecommunication Cable) 
1.2.2008 A1 – A2 

A/SLC/109 
Proposed Public Utility Installation (Irrigation 

Pipeline) 
23.4.2010 - 

A/SLC/141 
Proposed Public Utility Installation (Irrigation 

Pipeline) with Excavation of Land 
3.7.2015 A3 

A/SLC/145 
Proposed Public Utility Installation (Sewage 

Pumping Station and Underground Sewers)and 
Excavation of Land (about 1.5m to 4m in depth) 

14.7.2017 A3 - A4 

A/SLC/154 

Proposed Public Utility Installation (Sewage 
Pumping Station, Underground Sewers and 

Underground Effluent Pipe) and Excavation of 

Land for Underground Sewers (about 1.5m to 4m 
in depth) 

31.5.2019 A4 

A/SLC/160 
Proposed Public Utility Installation (Public Utility 

Pipeline) and Filling and Excavation of Land 
9.10.2020 - 

A/SLC/166 
Proposed Excavation and Filling of Land for 

Permitted Waterworks Implemented by 
Government 

5.2.2021 - 

 

Approval Conditions 

 

A1. The submission and implementation of a land transport proposal for accessing the application 

site at Segment 1 to the satisfaction of the Commissioner for Transport or of the Town Planning 

Board. 

 

A2. The submission and implementation of marine impact assessment and mitigation measures to 

address any potential impacts on the marine traffic at the waterways to the northeast of the Soko 

Islands to the satisfaction of the Director of Marine or of the Town Planning Board. 

 

A3. The submission and implementation of landscape proposal and/or tree preservation proposal 

and/or tree preservation and reinstatement landscape proposal to the satisfaction of the Director 

of Planning or of the Town Planning Board. 

 

A4. The provision of fire service installations and water supplies for firefighting to the satisfaction 

of the Director of Fire Services or of the Town Planning Board. 
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Rejected Application 

 

Application No. Proposed Development 
Date of 

Consideration 

Rejection 

Reasons 

A/SLC/162 
Proposed Public Utility Installation 

(Underground Cable) and Excavation and 

Filling of Land  

6.11.2020 R1 – R2 

A/SLC/167 
Proposed Public Utility Installation 

(Underground Cable) and Excavation and 

Filling of Land 

22.1.2021 R1 – R2 

 

R1. The proposed installation was not in line with the planning intention of the “CPA” zone which 

was to conserve, protect and retain the natural coastlines and the sensitive coastal natural 

environment, including attractive geological features, physical landform or area of high 

landscape, scenic or ecological value, with a minimum of built development.  It was also 

intended to safeguard the beaches and their immediate hinterland and to prevent haphazard 

ribbon development along the South Lantau Coast.  There was a general presumption against 

development in this zone.  The proposed installation was to provide electricity for a storage 

use/drying wet cloth at private lots which was not a permitted use within the “CPA” zone.  The 

applicant failed to demonstrate that the proposed installation was to support the conservation of 

the existing natural landscape or scenic quality of the area or is essential infrastructure project 

with overriding public interest. 

 

R2. Approval of the application would set an undesirable precedent for similar applications to 

provide utility installation for uses not permitted within the “CPA” zone and the cumulative 

effect of approving such applications would result in a general degradation of the natural 

environment and landscape of the area. 
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Comments from Relevant Government Departments 

 

 

1. Water Supplies 

 

Comment of the Chief Engineer/Construction, Water Supplies Department (CE/C of WSD): 

 

(a) he has no objection to the application; and 

 

(b) the existing fresh water mains are close to the subject site.  The alignment of water mains, 

waterworks installations and areas of the water works reserve (WWR) in vicinity of the 

subject site is for indicative only.  Although it is their intention to provide the most up-to-

date information, they cannot guarantee that all recently laid mains have been incorporated 

in the Mains Record Plan (MRP).  The exact lines and levels of the water mains should be 

established by hand dug trial holes on site if they are of significance to the captioned works.  

All necessary steps shall be taken to avoid causing damage to the water mains for which the 

project proponent will be held responsible (Annex A). 
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Advisory Clauses 

 

1. to note the comment of the District Lands Officer/Islands, Lands Department (DLO/Is, LandsD) 

that should the planning application be approved by the Town Planning Board, the applicant 

should apply to his office for approval for the proposed cable, pole and other structure(s).  Please 

note that there is no guarantee that such application will be approved by his office. 
 

2. to note the comment of the Director of Agriculture, Fisheries and Conservation that the 

applicant should be reminded to avoid/minimize any potential impacts to the existing 

vegetation nearby and properly reinstate the area after works completion. 

 

3. to note the comment of the Director of Fire Services that the applicant should provide fire 

service installations and water supplies for firefighting to the satisfaction of Fire Services 

Department.  EVA arrangement shall comply with Section 6, Part D of the Code of Practice 

for Fire Safety in Buildings 2011 administered by Buildings Department. 

 

4. to note the comment of the Chief Engineer/Construction, Water Supplies Department that the 

existing fresh water mains are close to the subject site.  The alignment of water mains, 

waterworks installations and areas of the WWR in vicinity of the subject site is for indicative 

only.  Although it is their intention to provide the most up-to-date information, they cannot 

guarantee that all recently laid mains have been incorporated in the MRP.  The exact lines and 

levels of the water mains should be established by hand dug trial holes on site if they are of 

significance to the captioned works.  All necessary steps shall be taken to avoid causing 

damage to the water mains for which the project proponent will be held responsible.  In this 

connection, a copy of the “Conditions of Working in the Vicinity of Waterworks Installation” 

is enclosed for information and necessary actions (refer to Annex A of Appendix IV of 

RNTPC Paper). 

 

5. to note the comment of the Chief Town Planner/Urban Design and Landscape, Planning 

Department that the applicant is advised to use appropriate handheld tools for excavation 

works falling within the dripline of the existing trees T1 and T2 and to avoid damaging the 

roots of the trees within the dripline as far as practicable. 

 

6. to note the comment of the Executive Secretary (Antiquities & Monuments),  Antiquities and 

Monuments Office that based on the information submitted, the proposed  public utility 

installation (underground power cable and pole) and excavation and filling of land will be 

carried out in Pui O Site of Archaeological Interest.  Although AMO has no objection in 

principle for the applicant to carry out the proposed work, it is required to let AMO know the 

work period and to facilitate AMO to conduct on-site monitoring on a need basis. 

The applicant is required to inform AMO (Jeffer MAK, tel: 2655 0822 and email: 

jpwmak@amo.gov.hk) and stop work immediately when any antiquities or supposed 

antiquities under the Antiquities and Monuments Ordinance (Cap. 53) are discovered in the 

course of works. 
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